## HEALTH DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

## **DRINKING WATER WARNING**

Sampling results received		showed levels of		above
	(Date)		(Contaminant)	
the State standard.				

What should I do?

**DO NOT BOIL THE WATER.** Boiling the water may increase the concentration of contaminants that may be in the water.

You will be notified when levels have been reduced to below the State standard. For further information, please contact \_\_\_\_\_\_.

Issued by:	
	-
Name	
Representing	-
representing	
Telephone:	-
E-mail:	-
Fax:	-
Date:	

Rescinded by:	
Name	
Representing	
Telephone:	
E-mail:	
Fax:	
Date:	